PRedcliii
USE CAPITAL
Ga%%“{-“?g PRAIRIES

MPC MEETING
WEDNESDAY JULY 17, 2013

12:30 P.M.




&

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY July 17, 2013 - 12:30 PM
TOWN OF REDCLIFF

AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM

CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PREVIOUS MINUTES
Minutes of June 19, 2013 meeting

LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED
May 21, 2013 & June 4, 2013 (attached)

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED BY DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

A)

B)

Development Permit Application 13-DP-039

Doug Buchner

Lot 18-20, Block 19, Plan 3042AV (801 4 Street SE)
Approved: Hot Tub

Development Permit Application 13-DP-041

C)

D)

E)

Darrell Schaffer
Lot 1-3, Block 81, Plan 755AD (601 Broadway Avenue E)
Approved: Permit to Stay

Development Permit Application 13-DP-043

Advance Design & Construction

Lot 6, Block 1, Plan 0012974 (1401 Dirkson Drive NE)
Approved: Interior Renovations

Development Permit Application 13-DP-044
Johan Geisbrecht

Lot 23-24, Block 83, Plan 1117V (21 5 Street NE)
Approved: Accessory Building — Detached Garage

Development Permit Application 13-DP-045

Medicine Hat Signworks

Lot 12, Block 6, Plan 9811617 (1576 South Highway Drive)
Approved: Free Standing Sign

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MPC CONSIDERATION

A)

Development Permit Application 13-DP-026
TriVentures

Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 (221 8 Street NW)
Greenhouse Expansion



7. FOR COMMENT
A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-048
Prairie Rose School Division No. 8
Lot1-3, Block 108, Plan 1117V
Outreach School

8. ADJOURNMENT




‘Permi
5 Development .
s ; ion:

'I‘he 40 Mxle County Commentator, Bow Islan:

1&09-044, ¢

A Developmem Permn for a\D
14y days after the dal

tered W Vthls oﬁxce

Persons c&a;mmg fo be aﬁected by a Deveiopment\Permn for a Dlscretlonary Use
bdi

1 $100.00 fee

; Discretmnary Uses-
,'Deve!opment o
i tion# - Del

Details
Lot 23-24 Biock 83, Plan 1117V (21 5 Street NE)
APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS A ccessory Buﬂding

'relnonary Use does not tak
pf this nouce prowded that no Appea!s have baen regxs-

ision and Devetopment Appeal Board by submitting a
otice stating. reasons for the Appeal to the Town o \

1 Manager within fourteen (14) days aﬁer this ndttce |s pub1|shed

tttéd ‘Uses:

Deail .
Lot 6, Block1 Flan 0012974 401 Dxrkson Dnve NE)

For‘ nfor; n

APPROVED Intenor Reno' n’




MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 19, 2013 - 12:30 PM
TOWN OF REDCLIFF COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MINUTES
PRESENT: Members: B. Duncan,
B. Lowery, B. Vine, L. Leipert

Public Services Director D. Schaffer

Development Officer B. Stehr

Planning Consultant K. Snyder
ABSENT: Member S. Wertypora, J. Beach

CALL TO ORDER

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
B. Lowery moved that the agenda be adopted as presented. - Carried.

PREVIOUS MINUTES
L. Leipert moved the minutes of the May 15, 2013 meeting be adopted as presented. — Carried.

LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED

. The Commission reviewed the development permits as advertised in-the Cypress Courier/

Commentator on May 21, 2013, and June 4, 2013. The Development Officer advised that no
appeals were received.

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MPC CONSIDERATION

A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-021
RedHat Cooperatives
Lot 6, Block 3, Plan 1310370 (809 Broadway Avenue E)
Landscaped Boulevard and Entrances

The Commission reviewed Development Permit Application 13-DP-021 for Landscaped
Boulevard and Entrances.

The Development Officer informed the Commission that this Development Permit Application and

the recommendations come from many hours of meetings and discussions both internally, and
with RedHat Cooperatives.

L. Leipert asked if all parties have agreed to the recommendations. The Development Officer
informed the Commission that the recommendations came from the Manager of Engineering and
the Development Officer. The Development Officer informed the Commission that he has had a
meeting with Lyle Aleman of RedHat Co-operatives, and he agreed with the conditions. It was K.
Snyder’s opinion that point one (1) of the recommendations which states “Existing curb at
Northeast corner of the Mitchell St. & Broadway Ave will not be disturbed.” should not be
adopted. K. Snyder told the Commission that the road encroachment onto RedHat Co-operatives
does not fall under the Commission’s authority, and is being addressed between the Town and



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting — June 19, 2013 Page 2

RedHat Co-operatives. It was K. Snyder’s opinion that point one (1) may be challengeable and
therefore should be struck.

B. Lowery moved that Development Permit Application 13-DP-021 for Landscaped Boulevard and
entrances be APPROVED with the following conditions:

e The south access onto Mitchell Street will be for in movements (ingress) from
07:00am — 06:00 pm only and both in/out for rest of the times. Proper signage to
be installed at the owners expense and be maintained to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority

¢ The entrance widths are approved as submitted

e No left hand turns from South Entrance onto Mitchell Street. Proper signage to be
installed at the developer’s expense and to be maintained to the satisfaction of
the Development Authority.

e Island Boulevard installed at edge of the road. Delineator to be installed from the
south corner of island near the road edge and to be maintained to the satisfaction
of the Development Authority.

e 33 m setback from edge of road (Broadway Ave) is approved as submitted.

e Tapering at the north access shall not adversely affect the ditch or drainage. The

ditch and drainage to be maintained to the satisfaction of the Manager of
Engineering.

Further that the following note be placed on the Development Permit:

NOTE:

The Access widths and the access setback from Mitchell St. & Broadway Ave. may have to be
adjusted if the Town of Redcliff needs to install a different traffic control device.

- Carried

B) Development Permit Application 13-DP-026
TriVentures
Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 (221 8 Street NW)
Greenhouse Expansion

L. Leipert moved that Development Permit Application 13-DP-026 be lifted from the table. —
Carried

The Development Officer informed the Commission that the Applicant had provided a site plan
which showed 13 parking spots, as well as adequate storage area. The applicant had written a
letter to Town Council to purchase that section of 2 Ave SW which his greenhouse encroaches
onto. Town Council denied his request. However the Manager of Legislative and Land Services

has advised that the Applicant is requesting Council to reconsider his application. To date, this
process has not been completed.

B. Vine moved that Development Permit Application 13-DP-026 be tabled until the next Municipal
Planning Commission meeting. — Carried



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting — June 19, 2013 Page

6. FOR COMMENT

A) Application for a Land Use Amendment
Lot 39, Block 61, Plan 1310076 (105 6 Street SW)
Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 (221 8 Street SW)
Change zoning from H to HC-RD

The Commission had no comments to proposed Land Use Amendment.

7. ADJOURNMENT

B. Lowery moved to adjourn meeting at 12:50 pm - Carried.

Chairman

Secretary



Development Permit Application
Background Information / Review

Date: June 14, 2013

Applicant: TriVentures

Civic Address: 221 8 Street SW

Legal Address: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279

Land Use: H Horticultural and HC-RD
Commercial Mixed Use Restricted
District

Development Officer: Brian Stehr

Background:

Development Permit Application 13-DP-026 was tabled at the May 15, 2013 MPC meeting.

Since that time Adam from Benchmark Geomatics has submitted a new site plan which does
identify the storage area.

| have had the opportunity to discuss the possibility of opening a retail space at the greenhouse.
R. Wagenaar informed me that this would not be happening, as they already have a retail space
at different location which he is quite satisfied with.

R. Wagenaar did submit a letter to Town Council to purchase a portion of 2 Avenue SW. Town
“Council denied R. Wagenaar's proposal. R. Wagenaar had informed S. Simon that he wishes to
resubmit his proposal to purchase a section of 2 Avenue SW and present his case to Town
Council in person.

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 13-
DP-026 be TABLED until August 21, 2013.



'OPOSED PARKING PLAN Page
gal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279

te: March 18, 2013 =
ale 1:1500 N
- -
: T
x j | [1'd
PLAN | | PLAN [E ~ | PLAN
1572LK (N PLAN 1117 V 0 | 061447
071 3718 ~ D J | ©
<
] ANg'HoR
llII 260 =297
x | W <
s | K 2
S | o -
N L
S | o PLAN 941 2360 m
I 14
T bl o
o §
- PLAN o
| 1117 V_PLAN 941 2360 %
Q.
2 AVENUE SW
2
(7] o i—‘“s
- > g‘% IS
L ~ o 1o LANE
= - % R
w | = | % g2 -
14 = o i oy
= % % 8 N
(] -
X oo§ - a §
[} Qe
8 | gL ___s 3
2 [ = |
g | 8g il %) 2
o 28 1 H D
B = 2
2 | 21 -
-~ Ll ()
APPROACH\——= S
A
J 2734 ) 3
APPROACH-——= © Q
9.4a—= , 2.65
|\ APPROACH 1
- 3 3 AVENUE SW :
o —
N 5 |
— PLAN 6242 AW — ——PLAN 3242 AW PLAN 62
l
















Town Planner K. Snyder’s Comments:

1. Greenhouse Expansion
No issue with MPC considering side yard variance to allow 1.37m setback

a. Parking

i. What is the scale of the retail component? If it is significant then 6 stalls
will not be enough.

ii. 1do believe that a number of greenhouse workers today utilize modes of
transportation other than vehicles, but the greenhouse employment
model maybe drastically different in the future and require significant
parking.

iii. In the short-term with six off-street parking stalls there will likely not be
an issue.

iv. In the longer term if greenhouse employment models change then there
will be a parking issue, with parking occurring on-street. Thus, the Town
may in the future if parking is an issue look at utilizing road cross-sections
and designs that allow for on-street parking in this area. Not much eise
can be done to mitigate the potential problem.

b. Storage

i. |agree that the storage area is required and needs to be shown on the
plan.

ii. It would be preferable if MPC sees the proposed storage location, but
they could state the parameters that are acceptable to them and allow
the DO to ensure the proposed location meets MPC criteria.

c. Encroachment {important MPC does not overstep their jurisdiction)
i. MPC only has 10% variance power. Thus, to grant approval under the

encroachment option they would have to relax the setback to zero which
is beyond their power.

ii. Thus, i think there are several options for MPC.

1. Approve with the condition that they purchase enough land from
the Town to satisfy the required setback.

2. Table the application until the applicant can purchase the land
from the Town to satisfy the required setback.

3. Refuse the application based on the fact that MPC does not have
the authority to grant a zero setback. The applicant can then
appeal to SDAB, who can allow a zero setback, but even then

SDAB would have to state as a condition that an encroachment
agreement is required.
4,

1. Can the MPC make it a condition that the developer remove the encroaching structure?

- Yes, they can. Something like the removal of the encroachment and placement of the
structure at required setbacks as part of their approval.



. Should the Applicaticn be delayed in sending to the MPC until storage area is identified?
ideally yes, but MPC could describe generally where the storage area should be.

. Shouldn’t the MPC grant approval subject to developer reach an agreement that adequately
addresses the encroachment agreement. :

MPC must have a condition that states they purchase the required land to establish
appropriate setbacks. This does not handcuff or force Council. If Council is not
interested then the approval is void because they could not fulfill that condition. Thus,
the applicant would then have to remove the encroachment to get approval.

MPC can’t use a general condition though like resolution of encroachment, because if

the resolution is an encroachment agreement MPC does not have the power to approve
a zero lot line development.






PROPOSED PARKING PLAN Page 1 of 1
Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279

Date: March 18, 2013 =
Scale 1:1500 0
= b=
11 L
% 1 | Ii- %
PLAN PLAN |{= | = PLAN
16572LK (NS PLAN 1117 V 0 | 0614476
071 3718 ~ 0 J ‘—' ©
= v 1AVENUESW & _,
:f_ APPROACH | | ) ﬂgg;mR
X
. :
2 -
8| ® m
S | ® PLAN 941 2360 |
I 14
5 bl e
~
©| 8
- PLAN s
3
2 AVENUE SW _il
—
N © [
LR R —
g 5] 3 %
&
N, l— 3 b
% wE - Q Q. (=]
g | Bff z
8 5l 3
g 8 _ 656 T
2 ae 44 . ;
a se=d 2
CEE- T - =
11237 g :;.' ; » Lu -
APPROACH/ |t IE'.';_I_ §
273 ke 148 ‘U_‘J 3
APPROACH— | S4B % © %
2.4 [ 205 |
l I\ APPROACH t
23 - 3 AVENUE SW e
0
2§ !

I
PLAN 6242 AW — PLAN 6242 AW PLAN 6242 AW




B R

- Aop,

15



,.,.//./'//ﬁ A
RN

——

s ¥

16



8 STREET SW

8 STREET SW

4 AVENUE 8W

4 AVENUE 8W

8942507

6.540.10m)

FaNo Ml
Re-ast. Posin.
1. No i

FdNo e
Re-sst. Pos’n.

369°50°70°
4842

29

62

PLAN 941 2360

10°
e B

oM

|

368°50'10°

30
PLAN 941 2360
S | asorod

PLAN 1117 Y

©.6{0.10m)

869°44'60°

2 AVENUE SW

89°%44G0°

1117V

PLAN 941 2360

—

\

11917V

S
PLAN

LOT 47

BLOCK 34

AREA: 3.17 Ha.

Fd.No Mk
Re-gst. Fosn.

2002 L2 No Ml "

“SEE
CONTROL
_DETAL /

RP. éfmm

©.8.(0.30m)

LOT 47

BLOCK 34

AREA: 347 Ha.

Bont

Al

0.5{0.40m)

©4(0.30m) §

Fd.No Mic

46.60
179°42'90"

43.02
176°46'26°

Lt NoMk.§,

Fo.No Mit.
Lt No Mk

269°%4995° 269°41°95”

3 AVENUE SW

260°4345°

3 AVENUE SW

a3

173°49'65"

76.18
179°48'16°

179°50'35"

Iy

6 STREET SW

ke, 706228

X
\\
%

42 \.
34

PLAN 911 2414

LoT4r

\
\ BLOCK 34
\

RP He.2.(0.70m) \
—~ \ e
3AVENUESW _ —~ - \ 3 AVENUE SW
Wi“‘f/

P \

359°97'26"
76.22

—
-
-

- es‘_}g’ﬂ:_..—————-"“—\/ Micd. 545020
— ___._—-—-—"“"’ame
ASCM TSR @~ — "
hidd. 577312

CONTROL
DETAIL
—— NOT TO SCALE

6 STREET SW

REGISTRAR
LAND TITLES OFFICE

PLAN NO.

ENTERED AND REGISTERED
ON ___Aug. 17,2012
INSTRUMENT NO.: __121 211415

1212279

Shawn Lovell
AD.REGISTRAR

PLAN
SHOWING SURVEY

OF
CONSOLIDATION
OF

LOT 26, BLOCK 62, PLAN 931 2435;
LOTS 44, 45, & 46, BLOCK 34, PLAN 941 2360;
LOTS 31 & 32, BLOCK 62, PLAN 941 2360;
LOT 42, BLOCK 34, PLAN 911 2414
AND
A PORTION OF CLOSED ROAD, PLAN 1117 V

ALLIN
NW 1/4 SEC.8 TWP.13 RGE.6
W4,

Scale 1:500

TOWN OF REDCLIFF

SURVEYOR:
Adam J.F. Thompson, A.L.S.

FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BETWEEN THE DATES OF
JUNE 11, 2012 AND JULY 26, 2012 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE SURVEYS ACT.

REGISTERED OWNER(S):
965235 ALBERTA LTD.

LEGEND

ALL DISTANCES ARE IN METRES AND DECIMALS THERECF.
STATUTORY IRON POSTS PLACED SHOWN THUS O AND ARE MARKED P241.
STATUTORY IRON POST FOUND SHOWN THUS: @
STATUTORY IRON POSTS PLACED OR FOUND ARE AT GROUND LEVEL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.
PORTION TO BE REGISTERED IS OUTLINED AS THUS: mesm AND CONTAINS 3.17Ha.
BEARINGS SHOWN ARE GRID AND REFER TO THE COURSE BETWEEN ALBERTA SURVEY CONTROL
MARKERS 573112 AND 545020,
ALBERTA SURVEY CONTROL MARKERS SHOWN THUS: &
HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD 83 (ORIGINAL), 3TM PROJECTION
RT;FEEE&&EMER!DM 111° WEST LONGITUD!
GEO-REFERENCED

E
POINT IS A FOUND IRON SURVEY POST AND I8 SHOWN THUS: @we

West
WaM. ... West of the Fourth Maridan
........ Unaultable for Posting

TE
GEOR CED POINT
~OBSERVED 3TM NAD 83 (ORIGINAL)
554849092 mN
1433080 m E

BENCHMARK GEOMATICS INC.

UNIT #105, WEST COMMON, 2201 BOX SPRINGS BOULEVARD NW MEDICINE HAT T1C 0C8
PHONE (403)527-3070 FAX (403) 527-3908 :

SCALE 1:500
DRAFTED BY: CLF
CHECKED BY: AJT

FILE NO. 11100614
DRAFTING FILE NO. 11100514-CON
DATE: Atitie™ 46,2012

17




1] [ 1l v i Cnmi B o i L [ % TN AT R
) ) . TR R S TE A LA S S T T ALY L R T R TS ]
nr R SRR fm ey AL SRR S PPN B UNC R R R KT 5 | U RS R ISR

— ,
K \ s~
i S
. y
1 v \ 7 S—
. iR
'
|
_ SECOND AVENUE SW . .
: N N

e RS i !
Pt B ;
5 N CoC RS A '
B g 0
i AREA=0.400Ha. PR '
.ﬂllllllllllllll\lkﬁﬁrir
N
_, =
[N

“w

, gleeon

i § :
| 3 i
" \ 58 |
it o
i H
ot . N .
s | I 8 ! 1y
ITYPE G PR
’ prgeeialiCE N i Y]
2 &
=" g ) - W
e
o e AR 4 v - b
- el [ piEE
: ‘ "SERVIGES DEPARTHENT ~
N . 1S REQUIRED ONGE TIEMN
' . (TD EXISTING MANGIOLE IS
W_Es_ N _
EXISTING STORM CAPACITIES M ”
3
il Pl 4 Volociy
From b Diemiatar oot | Longiim) {siope B8l Ty | (Ll M _
iR}
[X 740 383 %
STH3 X 157 @
12111 3. 3.0 m
N 3
EXCESS CAPAGITY (Lo} 1N OUTFALL LINE FROM EX T4 75 GUTFALL FITHOUT SURCHARGING} = 1258 i
H
PROPOSED CONNEGTION TO SYSTEN m
i
Time af
Tolnt Aros| Runof Valoc
From o ) | Focore [CMDITE oiono PR ") | (L) _
it
EXSTNHT 181 T — W T | 8636 X oL 26 w/
This teble ulitizes Ralnfall tntensity formulas which were dedved from AES dpto, a3 notedin the Clty of Medicine Hal's Muricipal Serdcing Standards kanus! —
Mannlngs " for concrele = 0013, for PVC = 0.011
LEGEND _
1300 ARMIEC TYPE' d.gmu‘“qumﬂ"
oy - - pm - o EXISTING GROUND CONTOURS _ R
Y EXSTINGPROPERTYLINE
e TSR U PROPOSED STORM BOUNDARY E it
- —— EXISTING CULVERT
L ——  EXSTINGSTORMSEWER s
. —— PROFOSED STORMSEWER /
i POST DEVELOPMENT STORM FLOW .
o EXISTING MANHOLE 7 4«5
-
(%] PROPOSED CATCHBASIN A
s PROPOSED DITCH DESIGN ELEVATION \/\w J\
ogti— PROPOSED DITCH DESIGN GRADE ' N
Apresn EXISTING ELEVATION ,@ o
o !

g PROPOSED DITCH STORAGE Nm@ o

@ PARKS TYPE CB DETAL

PARKS TYPE D2 2=~
SCALE:NTS,

Rer. %f%@bm\ﬁlﬂﬂ;\?ﬂé\;\l — | TRIVENTURES GRADING & STORM WATER

1 20120143 BwW KF WF mm%m%ﬁ:.gamﬂiﬁagmxsﬁwu.ngiwgg §>z>®m—<—m2\_n —Ur>2
OmmmZiOCmm EXPANSION

LOTS 44-46, BLOCK 34, oot (15102

PLAN 941 2360 Drawing No. projact o

i 1:500 1 ot 1
| _ 4 | REDCLIFFAB Soe e
Revision

sy FINLEY HANN

gt

2201 Box Springs Bivd. NW
Medicine Hat, AB T1A OH5
403-561-0009 mm_“m\mm\m\_h

www.finleyhann.com
4 © Permit No.

18




Owner of Site: Name: Ao 2 B IS \E 8 MBEZTA LD

Addrese: Ro‘x 284 134 SUNRISE RoAD S/
&a“ssg4=;p:, AR, MEDILINE MAT AR

Postal Code: 1o 208 T A

Agent of Owner: Name:
Address:
Postal Code:

Telephone Number

Existing Land Use Zoning: H

A0y 82.%3-39%¢

Proposed Land Use Zoning: _H L-gDp
Municipal Address of Site:
Legal Land Description Lot 39 Block _ G Plan___13/ 003G
Enclosures and Attachments: ' ¥ 34 lzt22%y
o a)  Copy of Certificate of Title for Effected lands.
o b)  Evidence that Agent is authorized by Owner.
0 ¢) Statement of reasonsh in support of application.
i d) Vicinity map of an appropriate scale indicating the location of the parcel and its
relationship to the existing land uses and developments within
60 m of the parcel boundaries. _
I 8) Where application is for a district change to DC — Direct control district a statement
explaining why particular control is needed to be exercised over the parcel and why
‘ another district is not appropriate.
M’ f) Fee, as established by resolution of Town Council, which shall include a standard

application fee plus the cost of advertising for the public hearing.

The Municipal Manager in consultation with the Redcliff Planning Board may: i
(a)  Refuse to accept an application to amend this Bylaw if the information required by

 aipplication complete without all of the information required by subsection
pinion, a decision can be properly made with the information supplied.

| | M%, A0LA
OWNER'S ANDT)R OWNER'S AGENT SIGNATURE DATE

Rev, 12-12-12

19



PROPOSED PARKING PLAN

Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279
Date: March 18, 2013
Scale 1:1500

PLAN |j=

1672 LK

8 STREET SW

PLAN 7360 JK

PLAN 941 2360

4t

| |

PLAN 1117 V

b=
L
w
o
(7))
P~

| L

W

PLAN 941 2360

2 AVENUE sW

8 STREET SW

PLAN 941 2360

=
3 pLAN 7360 JK
(o]

)

1 AVENUE SW &

APPROACH | ! y

22 @ STREETSW

8

{

PLAN

1015 AV

\, APPROACH L
3 AVENUE SW ©
l
— PLAN :62I42 AW — — PLAN 32112 AW —
H A

M-

!

6 STREET SW &

6 STREET SW

[
&



CERIIFIED COPY OF
CERTIFICATE OF TITLB

NG SHORT LEGAL
0035 532 580  1310076;61;39

TITLE NUMBER: 131 010 085
PLAN OF SURVEY - MER TITIE
DATE: 10/01/2013
AT THE TINE OF THIS CERTIFICATION
955235 ALBERTA LID..
OF 134 SUNRISE ROAD W
_MEDICINE HAT
ALBERTA T8 482
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST

SUNQUESY CRONERS LID.,
OF BOK 287
REBCLIFF

ALBERTA TOJ 200 -
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTSREST

ARE THE OWNERS OF AN ESTATE IN FEE SIMPLE
oF AND IN

PLE 1310076
BLOCK 61

LOT 3%
EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

SUBSECT T0 THE ENCUMERANCES, LIENS AND INTERESTS NOTIFIED BY
WRITTEN OR ENDORSED HEREON,OR WRICH MAY HEREAFIER BE

ENCIMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
REGESTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y¥) PARTICULARS

901 258 472 16/10/1990 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAX
GRANTEE - THE CITY OF MEDICINE AT,
" AFFECTS PARY OF THIS TITLE ©

101 251 395  24/08/2010 MORTGAGE

MORTGAGEE ~ BANK OF MONTREAL.
606-2 SIREET SB, MEDICINE HAT
ALBERTR TIAOCO

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $1,181,000
® AFFECTS PARY OF THIS TITLE ©

101 251 396 24708/ 2010 CRVEAT
RE : ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND LEASES
CRVESTOR - BANK OF MONTREAL.
606~2 STREET SE, MEDICINE BAT
ALRERTA T1A0CY
AGERT -~ JONATHAN P TIEMAN
? AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE @

 FCEANPTOIEN 4

MEMDRANDUM UMDER
YADE IN THE REGISTER.

21



CERTIFICATE OF TITLR

PAGE

TITLE NUMBER: 131 019 085

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES IHIS TO £E AN ACCURATE mmnucnonzaps
0201

THE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 10 DAY OF JANUARY

“SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION®
MURICIPALITY: TOWN OF REDCLIFF
REFERENCE IUMBER:

1231 325 597

103 251 394 +3

101 251 39¢

081 042 603 42

081 042 003 +1

081 042 003

ARER

1,19 BECTARES (2.94 ACRES) MORE OR 1ESS
ATS REFERENCE:
456;13;17, 80

G5 8:13; 8300

TOTAL INSTRUMENIS: 003

2

22



Page 1 of 1

PROPOSED PARKING PLAN
Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279
Date: March 18, 2013 <
Scale 1:1500 DN
= =
L L
i g
PLAN PLAN = | - PLAN
071 3718| | 1572 \.L ns PLAN 1117 V D | 0614476
N~ © |
= s 1AVENUESW & .,
APPROACH | ! __{ eANCHOR
pX = . e 2,97
x | i =
S b=
2 | D T
> (o0 PLAN 941 2360 L
S o
a. - -
T () ©
© | 8
| 5
— PLAN — ™~
1117 <l3->2 941 2360 =
2
2 AVENUE SW
=
= o -
- > g gl .
Ll ﬂ u i a LANE
A 5 |5 T
AN, —=— IS . >~
X 8% e A G b . S
=) S| i <
& 814 656~ 3
[ e T dl - la
= a s <
M %nNu o o 0 mW
a WW Pk i e an
rx | 11 W -
g o ®
APPROACH: 1 i or S
it = =
2.73=+ & [p)] M
APPROACH{— | %o Q
@.g\w = -—2.65
T |\ APPROACH 1
>3 8 3 AVENUE SW s
3 e
Q. = :
—— PLAN 6242 AW —] —— PLAN 6242 AW |PLAN 6242 AW
TYPICAL PARKING STALL
{NOT TO SCALE)
&
amw\msu_
Benchmark Geomatics Inc.
cgs__uohm. ﬁmmminm Oﬂﬂamm: 68 e FILE NO. 13020078
#2201 Box Springs Boulevard NW
Medicine Hat, AB T1C 0C8 DRAWN BY: AJT/CLF
Phone (403)527-3070 Fax (403)527-3908

23




CERTIFIED COPY oF
CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

8
LINC SHORT LEGAL
0035 327 898  12312279;34:47

TITLE NUMBER: 121 212 4i%
SUBDIVISTON PLAN

DATE: 1770872032
AT THE TIME OF THIS CERTIFICATION

955235 ALBERTA LID..

OF 134 SUNRISE ROAD

MEDICINE BBT

ALBERTA TIB 452

AS 70 BN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST

ALBERTA TOJ 200
AS TO A0 UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST

mmommsormmmmmsmm
OF AND EN

PLAN 1212279
BLOCK 34

LOT 47
EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

SUBSECT T0 THE ENCUMBRANCES,LIENS AND INTERESTS NOTIFIED BY MEMORANDUM UMDER-
WRITTEN GR ENDDRSED HEREON,OR WHICH MAY MEREAFIER BE MADE IN THE REGISTER.

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
REGISTRATION
DRIE (B/M/¥) PARTICULBRS

101 253 395 24/08/2010 MORTGAGE

MORIGAGEE - BAMK OF MONTREAL.

606-2 SIREET SE, MEDICINE WAT
ALBERTA T1A0C9

ORIGTNAL PRINCIPAL AMDUINY: $111814000
® AFEECYS PART OF THIS TITEE

101 251 39 24/0B/ 2010 CAVERT
RE : ASEYGNMENT OF RENTS AND LEASES

camm BANK OF MONTRGAL,

606-2 STREET BS' MEDICINE HAT

RLBERTR T1A0C

AGENT, - JONA'!H&N P TIEMAN

" BFFECIS PART OF THIS TITILE ©

121 010 725 12/01/2012

MORIGAGE
MORTGAGEE ~ FARN cnzn“ 1T cm“ .
20D FLOOR, 1204D-149 STREET b
EDMONTON

ALBERTR TS5V1P2
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: 32'700 000
® AFFECTE PART OF THIS TITIE ©

¢ EOTITMIIEn 4

RS WP W

24



PRAGE
CERTIFIED CPPY oF

CERTIFICATE OF TITL8

SHORT LEGAL 1232279334547
NAME

_ 255235 ALEERTA LID. BT AL
NUMBER 121 211 415

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/¥) PARTICULARS

121 010 726 12/01/2012 MORTSAGE
MORTGAGEE ~ ROBERT Y HASHICUCHI
MORTCHGER - TEIKO HASHIGUCHI
BOTH OF:
BOX 1470
REDCLIFF

ALBERTA T0J220

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $43,000
? AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE ©

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN ACGAIRA‘L‘E REPRODUCYZION OF
THE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE REPRESEWIE)

» 2012

D HEREIN THIS 17 DAY OF AUGUST

FESGE NI

*BUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION*

MDNICIPALITY: TOWN OF REDCLIFF
REFERENCE NUMBER:
121 2131 397

121 810 72¢

121 0310 723

121 030 722 +i
121 0310 722

071 545 494 +1
071 945 494

ARER

3.17 HECTARES (7.83 ACRES) MORE OR LESS
ATS REPERENCE:

4;6:13;8; N0
TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 004

25



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

92.

H _HORTICULTURAL DISTRICT '

1

(@)

)

“)

(%)

(6)

Purpose

The purpose of this district is to regulate deve!opments involving greenhouses.

- Residential development in this district is intended to be an ownerloperatcr or

other similar unit for greenhouse operations.
Permitted Uses

Greenhouse

Public Utilities

Discretionary Uses — Development Officer
Accessory Building

Accessory Use

Manufactured Home

Modular Home :
Single Detached Dwelling

Discretionary Uses — Commission

Mobile Home

Portable Garage and Shelter

Public Building or Quasi-Public Building
Pubilic Utility Building

Shipping Containers

Similar Uses

Tanks and Pressure Vessels

General Requirements

(a) In addition to the general land use provisions contained in Part Vi of this

Bylaw, the following provisions as contained within this Section shall
apply to every development in this district.

Minimum Reguirements
(a)  LotArea

(M Single Detached Dwelling: 450 m?

(i Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority
(b) Lot Width

)] Single Detached Dwelling: 12.0 m, 15.0 m for corner sites

(i) Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority
130

26



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

{¢) Front Yard Sethack
i Single Detached Dwelling: 6.0 m
(ii) Greenhouse: 1.5 m

(i)  Other Uses: 6.0 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

(d) Side Yard Setback

(i Single Detached Dwelling: 1.5 m, 3.0 m on flankage and one (1)
unobstructed 3.0 m, where no rear lane is provided.

(ii) Greenhouse: 1.5 m
(i)  Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.

(iv)  Other uses: 1.5 m and one (1) unobstructed 3.0 m, where no rear
lane is provided.

() RearYar ack
® Single Detached Dwelling: 6.0 m
(i) Greenhouse: 1.5 m
(i)  Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.

(iv)  Other uses: 7.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

(7) Maximum Reguirements

(@)  Building Height
() Single Detached Dwelling: 11.0m
(i) Greenhouse: 8.5 m
(iiiy  Accessory buildings: 4.5 m
(iv) Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority

(b) Lot Coverage
(i) Greenhouse: As required by the Development Authority
(i) Single Detached Dwelling: 45% including accessory buildings

1314

27



Bylaw Neo. 1698/2011

(i)  Accessory Buildings: 15%

(v)  Other Uses: 45% including accessory buildings
(8) Greenhouses

(8  Nodoors in the rear yard are permitted which do not open completely on
the site.

'(b)  No storage in the front and flankage yards unless it is screened from the
public view to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. Materials
used shall provide year-round screening.

(¢)  Each individual operation shall provide a minimum of 185 m? of storage
space to be located upon desded property and adjacent to the proposed

development (the calculation of storage area may not include minimum
setback requirements).

(d)  Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal
building if that building is less than 6.0 m from the property line.

(9)  Shipping Containers

(@)  Shipping Containers within this district are only allowed as an accessory

use to a Greenhouse and must meet the requirements in Section 79 of
this Bylaw.

(10) Site Development Requirements

(8)  The orientation of buildings and site features shall have minimum adverse
effects on surrounding residential properties.

(b)  Vehicles entrances and exits shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 52 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

(¢) Fencing shall comply with the regulations established in Section 56 of this
Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

- (d) Garbage containers shall comply with the regulations established in

Section 58 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

(e)  Any application for a discretionary use within 800.0 m of another
- municipality is required to be circulated to that municipality for comment

prior to a decision by the Development Authority for consideration. See
Section 61 IDP Urban Referral Requirements.

(] Landscaping shall comply with the regulations established in Section 62
132

28



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

©@

)

()

of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

- On-site lighting shall comply with the regulations established in Section

63 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Outdoor Storage shall comply with the regulations established in Section

67 and 75 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

All approved uses shall meet the parking and loading requirements
established in Section 68 of this Bylaw

Sites abutting a residential district shall be screened from the view of the

residential district to the satisfaction of the Development Authority as per
Section 75.

Tanks and Pressure Vessels shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 81 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

133

29



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

@)

3

Purpose

The purpose of this district is to provide for horticultural, commercial and light
industrial uses that should not cause adverse impact on nearby residential areas.
This Land Use District is located within 300.0 m of the disposal area of a non-
operating landfill and consent has not been received from the Deputy Minister of
Alberta Environment to vary Section 13(3) of the Subdivision and Development
Regulations to issue Development Permits for a school, hospital, food

establishment or residences. These types of development and uses are not
permitted in this Land Use District.

Nots: Refer to the map located in subsection (8) below and in Part IX, Land Use
District Maps for identification of the 300.0 m setback distance boundary from a

non-operating landfill.
Permi Ses

Art and Craft Studio

Car Wash

Fitness Centre

Greenhouse

Household Service

Office

Personal Service

Pet Care Service

Public Utilities

Veterinary Clinic — Small Animal

Discretionary Uses — Development Officer

Accessory Building

Accessory Use

Automotive Paint and Body Shop
Automotive Repair and Service Shop
Automotive Sales and Rental

Building Supplies

Gas Bar

Liquor Store

Portable Garage and Shelter

Public Building or Quasi-Public Building
Public Utility Building

Recreational Vehicle Sales, Service or Rental
Research Facility

Retail Store (no food sales)

Service Station

Storage Yard-Mini Storage

Trade and Contractor Service
Warehouse (no food storage)

144

30



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

Warehouse Store (no food storage)

(4)  Discretionary Uses - Commission
Tanks and Pressure Vessels
Shipping Containers
Recycling Facility
Similar Use
(5)  General Requirements
(@ In addition to the general land use provisions contained in Part VIl of this
Bylaw, the following provisions as contained within this Section shall
apply to every development in this district.
(6)  Minimum Reguirements
(a) Lot Area
()  Service Station and Gas Bar: 929 m?

(i) Other Uses: 850 m? or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

(b) Lot Width
(i) Service Station and Gas Bar: 30.0 m

(i) Other Uses: 20.0 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

()  Front Yard Setback
0] 6.0 m or as required by the Development Authority
()] Greenhouse: 1.5 m
(d) Side Yard Setbhack
0] Greenhouse: 1.5 m
(i) Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40,

iy  Other uses: 3.0 m and one (1) unobstructed 6.0 m, where no rear
lane is provided.

(e) Rear Yard Setback

0] 7.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development Authority

145

31



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

Q)

- (8

(i  Greenhouse: 1.5m

(i)  Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40,
Maximum Requirements
(a)  Building Height

0] 8.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development Authority

(i) Accessory buildings: 4.5 m

(b) Lot Coverage

()] Greenhouse: As required by the Development Authority
0] Principal Buildings: 50% including accessory buiidings
(i)  Accessory Buildings: 15%

Reduced Landfill Setback

(a) Refer to the map located below and in Part IX, Land Use District Maps for
identification of the 300.0 m setback distance boundary from the non-
operating landfill located within the Town of Redcliff.

(b) In accordance with Section 13(5) of the Subdivision and Development
Regulation, parcels of land in this Land Use District has not received
consent from the Deputy Minister of Alberta Environment to vary Section
13(3) of the Subdivision and Development Regulations to issue
Development Permits for a school, hospital, food establishment or
residence within the 300.0 m setback distance from a non-operating

landfill. These types of development and uses are not permitted in this
Land Use District.

146

32



- Bylaw No. 1698/2011

(©)

‘1-—‘-* 300.0 m setback

Greenhouses

(a)  No doors in the rear yard are permitted which do not open completely on
the site.

(b)  No storage in the front and flankage yards unless it is screened from the
public view to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. Materials
used shall provide year-round screening.

(c)  Each individual operation shall provide a minimum of 185 m? of storage
space to be located upon deeded property and adjacent to the proposed
development (the calculation of storage area may not include minimum
setback requirements).

(d)

Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal
building if that building is less than 6.0 m from the property line.

147

33



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

(10)

(1)

Shipping Containers

(a)

Shipping Containers within this district are only allowed as an accessory

use to a Greenhouse and must meet the requirements in Section 79 of
this Bylaw.

Site Development Requirements

(@)

)

(©)

(d)

(e

()

)

()

@

)

(k)

The orientation of buildings and site features shall have minimum adverse
effects on surrounding residential properties.

‘Vehicles entrances and exits shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 52 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfacnon of the
Development Authority.

Fencing shall comply with the regulations established in Section 56 of this
Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Garbage containers shall comply with the regulations established in

Section 58 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

Any application for a discretionary use within 800.0 m of another

" municipality is required to be circulated to that municipality for comment

prior to a decision by the Development Authority for consideration. See
Section 61 IDP Urban Referral Requirements.

Landscaping shall comply with the regulations established in Section 62
of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

On-site lighting shall comply with the regulations established in Section
63 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Outdoor Storage shall comply with the regulations established in Section

67 and 75 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

All approved uses shall meet the parking and loading requirements
established in Section 68 of this Bylaw

Sites abutting a residential district shall be screened from the view of the

residential district to the satisfaction of the Development Authority as per
Section 75.

Tanks and Pressure Vessels shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 81 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

148

34



Owner of Site: Name:

Postal Code:

Agent of Owner: Name:

Address: . 2 L . BT
_MEDICNE MAT AR TiC ocg
Postal Code:
Telephone Number 'ﬂQE 52.% - 331¢

Existing Land Use Zoning: v
Proposed Land Use Zoning: ) Q -RD
Municipal Address of Site:

Legal Land Description Lot 3%

Block _ Plan__1%/ 003,

Enclosures and Attachments: ¥ 34 Izt 2239
i a)  Copy of Certificate of Title for Effected lands.
of b)  Evidence that Agent is authorized by Owner.
0 ¢) Statement of reasons" in support of application.
i d)  Vicinity map of an appropriate scale indicating the location of the parcel and its
relationship to the existing land uses and developments within
60 m of the parcel boundaries.
&)

O

Where application is for a district change to DC — Direct conirol district a statement

explaining why particular control is needed to be exercised over the parcel and why
another district is not appropriate.

M‘ f) Fee, as established by resolution of Town Council, which shall include a standard
application fee plus the cost of advertising for the public hearing.

The Municipal Manager in consultation with the Redcliff Planning Board may:
{(a) Refu e to accept an application to amend this Bylaw if the information required by
i has not been supplied, or

e application complete without all of the information required by subsection
i pinion,, a decision can be properly made with the information supplied.

N A | fay o, A01A
OWNER'S AND/OR OWNTR’S AGENT SIGNATURE DATE
3 Rev. 12-12-12

35



PROPOSED PARKING PLAN
Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279

Date: March 18, 2013 <
Scale 1:1500 n
[ -
i i
o 1 | 4
PLAN PLAN |j= =
_ 1672 LK | PLAN 1117 V 0|
071 3718 N% @
g %  1AVENUESW & .
o ANGHOR
ul—J 765 297 [
x | & z
b e
R | W m
© PLAN 941 2360 i
: :
»n
©o
e lpLaN 941 2360
2 AVENUE SW
=
()] o )
b~ & -
gt 3
= —% 2
n 3 S
X e ATRES e
g .
= = r
s ®
2 m
APPROACH-———-—'i l&l
2734 I-CB
APPRQAGH—————ﬁ ©
9.48- 2,65 L
l |\ APPROACH L
: z 3 3 AVENUE SW 3
o
—PLAN 6242 AW —] ——PLAN 6242 AW | i
b | |

36



CERTIFIED ©OFY oF
CERTIFICATE OF TITIE

LING SHORT LEGRL
0035 532 S80 1310076;61;39

TITLE MUMBER: 131 010 085
PLAR OF SURVEY - NEW TITi®

DATE: 16/01/2013
AT THE TIME OF TMIS CERTIFICATION

555235 ALBERTA LD, ,

OF 134 SUNRISE ROAD SW
HMEDICINE MAT

ALBERTA TIB 482
&S TO AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST

SUNGUEST GRONERS LD, .
OF BOK 287
REBCLIFF

ALBERTA 703 200
As‘rommnxvznmuznmm

mwumnmwwm'mmmsmu
©F AND TM

PLAN 1310076

BLOTR 61

LT 35

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MENERALS

SUBJECT TO THE ENCUMBRANCES LIENS AND INTERESTS NOTIFIED BY MEMDRANDUM UNDER:
WRITTEN onummsznm.én WHICH MAY HERERFTER BE MADE m'ﬂmmm

ENCUMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
AEGISTRATION ‘
NUMBER  DATE (D/W/Y) PARTICULARS

901 258 472 16/10/1990 UTILITY RI@'S OF WAY

- THE CITY OF mxcmz BAT.
ECIS PART OF THIS T

181 251 395 24/08/2018 MORTEAGE

BORTGAGER ~ RANK oF MOMTREAL
606~2 er SE, MEDICINE HAT

Okm PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $l¢181.000
® AFFECIS PART OF THIS TITLE
101 251 396 24/08/ 2010 CMIEAT
3 RSSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND LEASES

VEATOR = BANK OF MONTREAL.
306—2 SIREEY SE, MEDICINE HAT
Tia0C9

ALBERTA
AGENT ~ JOMATHAN P TIRMAM
? AFFECTS PART OF THIS TITLE ©

4 CamTramen |

37



Page 2
CERTIFICATE OF 21928

TITLE WUMBER: 131 016 oes

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS 70 BE AN ACCURATE nmmxcrxm oF
THE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE PEPHESENTED HEREIN THIS 10 DAY OF JMNUARY ,2013

*SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION®
MURICIPALITY: TOWM OF REDCLIFF
REFERENCE H
123 325 587
101 251 394 +1
161 251 394
081 042 063 +2

081 042 003 +1
081 042 003
ARER

1.19 EECTARES (2.94 ACRES) MORE OR LESS
ATS REFERENCE:

43613, 37380
45651385
TOTAL INSTRMENTS: 003

38



| PROPOSED PARKING PLAN
Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279

6 STREET SW

Page 1 of 1

PLAN
061 4476

k

g
O
A

(]
>

.
g

6 STREET SW

PLAN 131 0076

:

6 STREET SW

~
&

!

PLAN 951 2241

PLAN 091 3359

Date: March 18, 2013
Scale 1:1500
T
L
LL]
PLAN PLAN _m-m .
071 3718 | | 1572LK n< PLAN 1117 V
| N~ ]
= s 1AVENUE SW
- APPROACH !
E 2.69—
S | x
S | k=
o n
> 0 PLAN 941 2360
2
i
 PLAN— __
117 v |PLAN 941 2360|
2 AVENUE SW
= B
S n fE
- > & g
Lud ~ At
e,
= = z |8
¢ | Pu—a S 1B
= Sm = Qa _ “:w._, i
P Q|6 .
M.mw M * 6,56 :
b | ST e d
< lgeif
Q WW W 2
mu,m
%nmgom.\\vw .
N.wwum.
APPROACHA—= | =2
e
w |\ APPROACH i
- - 3 AVENUE SW =
S o- |
e
. —— PLAN 6242 AW —] . PLAN 6242 AW
TYPICAL PARKING STALL
(NOT TO SCALE)
SC_1
7.3m

|PLAN 6242 AW

Benchmark Geomalics Inc.
Unit 105, Westside Common

#2201 Box Springs Boulevard NW -
Medicine Hat, AB T1C 0C8

Phone (403)527-3970 Fax (403)527-3908

FILE NO. 13020078

39

DRAWN BY: AJT/CLF




TR RULS FIUGUSDLOR BERGE o Zage 273

CERTIFIED <€OFY oF
CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

LINC SHORT LEGAL
BG35 327 89%  12312279;34;47

TITLE NUMBER: 121 2131 418
SUBDIVISION PLAY
BRATE: 17/068/2012
AT THE TIME OF THIS CERTIFICATION

955235 ALBERTA LID..

OF 134 SUNRISE ROAD

MEDICINE HAT

ALBERTA TIB 452

AS TO AN ONDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST

SUNQUEST GHOWERS LID. .

OF BOX 287

REDCLIFE

RLBERTA T0J 200

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTSREST

ARE THE OWNERS OF AN ESTATE IN FEE SIMPLE
OF AND IR

PLAN 1212279

BLOCR 34

LOT 47

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

SUBJECT %0 THE ENCUMBRONCES,LIENS AND INTERESTS NOTIFIED BY MEMORANDUM UNDER-
WRITTEN OR ENDDRSED vOR WHICH MAY WEREAFTER BE MADE IN THE REGISTER.

ENCOMBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/¥) PARTICULARS

101 251 395 24/08/2010 MORTGACE :
MORTGRGEE - BANK OF MONTREAL.
606-2 STREET SE, MEDICINE HAT
ALBERTA 71A0CY
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $1,181,000
© AFEECTS PART OF THIS TITIE °©

10: 251 396 24/08/2010 CAVEAT )
RE : ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND LEASES
CAVEATOR - BANK OF MONTREAL,

606~2 STREET S8, MEDICINE BAT
ALBERTA T1ADCO

- JONATHAN P TIRMAN
® AFFECIS PARY OF THIS TITLE ©

121 010 725 12/01/2012 MORIGAGE
MORTGAGEE - FARM CREDIT CANADA.
2ND FLOOR, }2040-149 STREET Wi
EDMONTON

ALBERTA THVIP2
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $2,700,000
® RFFECIS PART OF THIS TITLE ©

7 eOmITTNIIER b




T eI Sy FROM: RLER Production 08235

PAGE
CERTIFIED COPY oF

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

SHORT LEGAL 1212279;38;47
NAME 955235 ALBERTA LID. ET AL
NUMBER i21 211 415

ENCUBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS
REGISTRATION
NUMBER DRTE (D/M/¥) PARTICULARS

121 016 726 12/01/2012 MORTGAGE

MORTGACEE - HOBERT Y BASHICUCHNI
- TEIRO BASHIGUCHI
BOTH OF:

BOX 1470
REDCY,

IFF
ALBERTA TOJ2PD
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $43,000
" AFFECTS PANT OF THIS TITLE ©

THE RECISTRAR OF T

ITLES CERTIFIES THIS
THE CERTIFICATE OF

. TO BE AN ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF
TITLE REPRESENTED

HEREIN THIS 17 DAY OF AUGUST ,2012

2

vage 39

*SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION®

MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF REDCLIFF
REFERENCE NOMBER:

121 2131 397 :

121 010 724

121 018 723

121 010 722 43

121 0o 722

071 54% 494 +3

071 $45 494

ARER:

3.17 HECTARES (7.83 ACRES) MORE OR LESS
ATS REFERBNCE:

4;6,13; 800

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: GO4

4



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

92.

M

@)

(3)

“)

®)

(6)

H_HORTICULTURAL DISTRICT

Purpose

The purpose of this district is to regulate dave!opments involving greenhouses.

- Residential development in this district is intended fo be an cwnerloperator or

other similar unit for greenhouse operations.

Permitted Uses

Greenhouse
Public Utilities

Discretionary Uses — Development Officer

Accessory Building
Accessory Use
Manufactured Home
Modular Home

Single Detached Dwelling

Discretionary Uses —~ Commission

Mobile Home

Portable Garage and Shelter

Public Building or Quasi-Public Building
Public Utility Building

Shipping Containers

Similar Uses

Tanks and Pressure Vessels

General Requirements

(a) In addition to the general land use provisions contained in Part Vil of this
Bylaw, the following provisions as contained within this Section shall
apply to every development in this district.

Minimum Requirements

(@) LotArea
(  Single Detached Dwelling: 450 m?

(i) Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority
(b) Lot Width

(0] Single Detached Dwelling: 12.0 m, 15.0 m for corner sites

(ii) Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority
130

42



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

)

()

()

(e)

Front Yard Setback

0

(ii)
(i)

Single Detached Dwelling: 6.0 m

Greenhouss: 1.5 m

Other Uses: 6.0 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

ide Yard Setback

@

(ii)
(i)
(v)

Single Detached Dwelling: 1.5 m, 3.0 m on flankage and one (1)
unobstructed 3.0 m, where no rear lane is provided.

Greenhouse: 1.5 m
Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.

Other uses: 1.5 m and one (1) unobstructed 3.0 m, where no rear
lane is provided.

Rear Yard Setbhack

0

(i)
(i)
(iv)

Single Detached Dwelling: 6.0m
Greenhouse: 1.5 m
Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.

Other uses: 7.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

Maximum Requirements
Building Height

(@)

(b)

0
0
(i)
)

0
@i

Single Detached Dwelling: 11.0 m
Greenhouse: 8.5 m

Accessory buildings: 4.5 m

Other Uses: As required by the Development Authority

" Lot Coverage

Greenhouse: As required by the Development Authority

Single Detached Dwelling: 45% including accessory buildings
131

43



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

(i)  Accessory Buildings: 15%

(iv)  Other Uses: 45% including accessory buildings

(8) Greenhouses

(@)  Nodoors in the rear yard are permitted which do not open completely on
the site.

(b)  No storage in the front and flankage yards unless it is screened from the
public view to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. Materials
used shall provide year-round screening.

(c) - Each individual operation shall provide a minimum of 185 m® of storage
space to be located upon deeded property and adjacent to the proposed

development (the calculation of storage area may not include minimum
setback requirements).

| (d)  Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal
building if that building is less than 6.0 m from the property line.

(9)  Shipping Conitainers

(a)  Shipping Containers within this district are only allowed as an accessory

use to a Greenhouse and must meet the requirements in Section 79 of
this Bylaw.

(10) Site Development Requirements

(a)  The orientation of buildings and site features shall have minimum adverse
effects on surrounding residential properties.

(b)  Vehicles entrances and exits shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 52 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

(¢)  Fencing shall comply with the regulations established in Section 56 of this
Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

(d) Garbage containers shall comply with the regulations established in

Section 58 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

(e)  Any application for a discretionary use within 800.0 m of another

- municipality is required to be circulated to that municipality for comment

prior to a decision by the Development Authority for consideration. See
Section 61 IDP Urban Referral Requirements.

® Landscaping shall comply with the regulations established in Section 62
132

44



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

)

of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

- On-site lighting shall comply with the regulations established in Section

63 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Outdoor Storage shall comply with the regulations established in Section

67 and 75 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

All approved uses shall meet the parking and loading requirements
established in Section 68 of this Bylaw

Sites abutting a residential district shall be screened from the view of the

residential district to the satisfaction of the Development Authority as per
Section 75.

Tanks and Pressure Vessels shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 81 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

133

45



Bylaw No. 1898/2011

85,

H

0

()

(3)

HC-RD HORTICULTURAL AND COMMERCIAL MIXED USE RESTRICTED DISTRICT

Purpose

The purpose of this district is to provide for horticultural, commercial and light
industrial uses that should not cause adverse impact on nearby residential areas.
This Land Use District is located within 300.0 m of the disposal area of a non-
operating landfill and consent has not been received from the Deputy Minister of
Alberta Environment to vary Section 13(3) of the Subdivision and Development
Regulations to issue Development Permits for a school, hospital, food

establishment or residences. These types of development and uses are not
permitted in this Land Use District.

Note: Refer to the map located in subsection (8) below and in Part IX, Land Use

District Maps for identification of the 300.0 m setback distance boundary from a
non-operating landfill.

Permitted Uses

Art and Craft Studio

Car Wash

Fitness Centre

Greenhouse

Household Service

Office

Personal Service

Pet Care Service

Public Utilities

Veterinary Clinic — Small Animal

Discretionary Uses — Development Officer

Accessory Building

Accessory Use

Automotive Paint and Body Shop
Automotive Repair and Service Shop
Automotive Sales and Rental

Building Supplies

Gas Bar

Liquor Store

Portable Garage and Shelter

Public Building or Quasi-Public Building
Public Utility Building

Recreational Vehicle Sales, Service or Rental
Research Facility

Retail Store (no food sales)

Service Station

Storage Yard-Mini Storage

Trade and Contractor Service
Warehouse (no food storage)

144

46



Bylew No. 1698/2011

Warehouse Store (no food storage)
(4)  Discretionary Uses - Commission

Tanks and Pressure Vessels

Shipping Containers

Recycling Facility

Similar Use

(5) General R'eggirgme@
(@) In addition to the general land use provisions contained in Part Vil of this
Bylaw, the following provisions as contained within this Section shall
apply to every development in this district.
(6)  Minimum Requirements
(a) LotArea

()  Service Station and Gas Bar: 929 m’

(i)  Other Uses: 650 m? or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

(b) Lot Width
(i) Service Station and Gas Bar: 30.0 m

(i) Other Uses: 20.0 m or as otherwise required by the Development
Authority

(c) Front Yard Setback

()] 6.0 m or as required by the Development Authority

(W) Greenhouse: 1.5 m
(d) Side Yard Sethack

()] Greenhouse: 1.5m

i) Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.

(i)  Other uses: 3.0 m and one (1) unobstructed 6.0 m, where no rear
lane is provided.

() Rear Yard Setback

()] 7.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development Authority

145

47



Bylaw No. 16898/2011

-

®)

(i  Greenhouse: 1.5m

(i)  Accessory buildings: Shall be sited in accordance with Section 40.
Maximum Requirements
(a) Building Height

(i) 8.5 m or as otherwise required by the Development Authority
(i)  Accessory buildings: 4.5m

{b) Lot Coverage

()] Greenhouse: As required by the Development Authority
0] Principal Buildings: 50% including accessory buildings
(i)  Accessory Buildings: 15%

Reduced Landfill Setback

(a) Refer to the map located below and in Part IX, Land Use District Maps for
identification of the 300.0 m setback distance boundary from the non-
operating landfill located within the Town of Redcliff.

b)) In accordance with Section 13(5) of the Subdivision and Development
Regulation, parcels of land in this Land Use District has not received
consent from the Deputy Minister of Alberta Environment to vary Section
13(3) of the Subdivision and Development Regulations to issue
Development Permits for a school, hospital, food establishment or
residence within the 300.0 m setback distance from a non-operatmg

landfill. These types of development and uses are not permitted in this
Land Use District.

146

48



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

©)

egend:

[ Old landfil site

<> 300.0 m setback

Greenhouses

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

No doors in the rear yard are permitted which do not open completely on
the site.

No storage in the front and flankage yards unless it is screened from the
public view to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. Materials
used shall provide year-round screening.

Each individual operation shall provide a minimum of 185 m? of storage
space to be located upon deeded property and adjacent to the proposed

development (the calculation of storage area may not include minimum
setback requirements).

Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal
building if that building is less than 6.0 m from the property line.

147

49



Bylaw No. 1698/2011

(10)  Shipping Containers

(1)

(@

Shipping Containers within this district are oniy allowed as an accessory

- use to a Greenhouse and must meet the requirements in Section 79 of

this Bylaw.

Site Devempment Rg‘ guirements

(@)

o

©

(d)

®
)
(h)
i)
0

(k)

The orientation of buildings and site features shall have minimum adverse
effects on surrounding residential properties.

‘Vehicles enfrances and exits shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 52 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. C

Fencing shall comply with the regulations established in Section 56 of this
Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Garbage containers shall comply with the regulations established in

Section 58 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority. :

Any apblication for a discretionary uée within 800.0 m of another

“municipality is required to be circulated to that municipality for comment

prior to a decision by the Development Authority for consideration. See
Section 61 IDP Urban Referral Requirements.

Landscaping shall comply with the regulations established in Section 62
of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

On-site lighting shall comply with the regulations established in Section
63 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

Outdoor Storage shall comply with the regulations established in Section

87 and 75 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

All approved uses shall meet the parking and loading requirements
established in Section 68 of this Bylaw

Sites abutting a residential district shall be screened from the view of the

residential district to the satisfaction of the Development Authority as per
Section 75.

Tanks and Pressure Vessels shall comply with the regulations

established in Section 81 of this Bylaw and be to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

148

50



Development Permit Application
Background Information / Review

Date: July 10, 2013

Applicant: Prairie Rose School Division no. 8
Civic Address: 102 4 Street NE

Legal Address: Lot 1-3, Block 108, Plan 1117V
Coverage: 43.3%

Land Use: DC Direct Control District
Development Officer: Brian Stehr

Background:

Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 has submitted a Development Permit Application for an
outreach school and a CTS (Industrial Arts) program with students from Parkside School.
Discussions with Brian Frey from the Prairie Rose School Division No. 8, and from the Letter of
Intent, it was understood that the property will be undergoing interior renovations. At the time of
this review, the Town of Redcliff has not received a comprehensive set of drawings.

The property is zoned DC — Direct Control District. The purpose and intent of this district is to
afford Council the opportunity to address and provide for development that, due to their unique
characteristics, or unusual site constraints, require specific regulations unavailable in the other
land use districts of this Bylaw. All proposed uses and development applications shall be
evaluated on their merits by Council who will establish the appropriate development standards.
Furthermore, the General Land Use Regulations of the Land Use Bylaw and any previous
development approval on the site shall be used as a guideline when considering this
Development Permit Application. This Development Permit Application is being forwarded to the
Commission as per policy no. 039 for comment.

I have reviewed the application and note the following:

e The Land Use Bylaw requires a site drainage / stormwater management plan to be
prepared by a qualified professional to the satisfaction of the Development Authority for
every development except for single family residential. However K. Minhas, Manager of
Engineering for the Town of Redcliff, has advised that a site drainage plan would not be
necessary because the building is existing, and no changes are proposed for the
footprint of the building

e School bus pickup and drop off zones are not specifically identified. The amount of
space needed for school bus pick up and drop off is not defined in the Land Use Bylaw.
Congestion during unloading and loading times, both vehicular and pedestrian is a
concern of the Development Officer.

¢ Inthe letter of intent it states that the Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 may fence the
small grass area on the south side of the building for a play area. The Land Use Bylaw
restricts the height of a fence in the front yard and in the corner visibility triangle to a
maximum height of 0.9 m in any zone (see attached picture).

51



e The letter of intent states that the school will be using the public park 58 1 Avenue NE
for most of the students outdoor play. This may affect the neighbourhood and the local
children’s ability to use the public park and its facilities.

¢ In the letter of intent the Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 states that they expect to
have roughly 6 staff members. The Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 also stated that
they intend on having 3 offices as well. In the Land Use Bylaw you are required to have
1 parking stall / classroom for an Elementary or Junior High School and 1 parking stall /
45 m? of office space. This does not include any visitor parking. Due to no plans being
submitted, | was unable to determine the exact number of parking stalls needed.
According to the Real Property Report there is enough room for only 3 parking stalls.
The Land Use Bylaw identifies a standard parking stall as been 2.7 m wide x 7.3 m long.

e The Land Use Bylaw requires a minimum of one Handicapped stall. Handicapped stalls
are to be hard surfaced and properly marked and signed. Barrier free parking stall, as
per the Land Use Bylaw is 4.0 m wide x 7.3 m long.

e Based upon the information provided, | would recommend a minimum of 9 parking stalls.
The number of parking stalls to consist of 6 employee parking stalls, 1 Handicapped
stall, and 2 visitor parking stalls. All parking stalls to be properly marked and signed.

¢ The intent of Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 is to have an enrolment of up to 60
students plus the Parkside CTS Program. This may mean up to a maximum of 80
students being dismissed at the same time. This may put undue stress on a
neighbourhood which does not have the proper loading and unloading zones, and
adequate off street parking to deal with the volume of traffic, both pedestrian and
vehicular.

o The letter of intent states that the outreach school will be open from 8:00 am until 9:00
pm during the school year. Concern would be there would be inadequate off street
parking for classes held after traditional school hours.

o After a review of the Real Property Report it was determined that the adjacent residence
on 108 4 Street NE (Lot 4, Block 8, Plan 1117V) is encroaching onto this lot. A review of
the Property File determined that no encroachment agreement exists between the two
property owners.

¢ The Town of Redcliff has not received a comprehensive set of drawings which indicate
planned interior renovations.

It is a concern of the Development Officer that the Development Permit Application does not
include enough details regarding the interior renovations, the parking requirements, and the
loading, and unloading requirements. The Development Officer has concerns about the
potential impact that an outreach school of this size may have on the neighbourhood and
surrounding Town of Redcliff infrastructure.

52



Application # / s D e W?
Roll#_0)[ #0300

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

2 ey e T
USE CAPITAL
g“%f-rf‘T“‘?E PRAIRIES

 APPLICATION SECTION

Property Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box

PRAIME ROSE ScHoor DIVISion nO. § 918- 2wo AVE -

Phone ext | Fax City Prov Postal Code

43 Sa7-SS1L 2316 Y403 S28- 2264 Dywmore A8 | 718 ok3

Applicant / Contractor / Agent: Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box

BRiAN FREM - MAINTENANCE SUPER. SAME

Phone Fax City Prov Postal Code
SAME SAME SAmE SAMmE SAmeE

' PROJECT LOCATION

ivic (Street) ddress of the Property on which the

development is to be affected: /02 - 4 sT. WNE

Lot(s Block Plan :
e 108 17V

' PROJECT INFORMATION

Dsciption f Proposed Development

CONVERT THE  PoucE STATION 70 AN  OUTREACH

ScuooL . START A c1s (nO. ARTS)  PROGRAM

A

For  STVOENTS FRom PARKSIDE

Senoot. INSTALL Scnoor  Si6n

S€c AtracHE) LETTER OF

INTENT

] Home Occupation Property Improvements MSignage [1 Temporary changes
1 Basement Development [J Demolition 1 Other
Proposed Setbacks Front Rear : Estimated Value of Project:
LA3S o i3 .
Flankage Left Side i Right Side
1.D 5 m 0.4/ 3m
Parcel Size Number of Units
Land Use District DL - Direct Corfrol
Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater O Yes ® No

Start Date  AU6UST

/, 2013

Estimated Completion Date

7. 30, 203

Applicant/Owner Signature

Application Date

O Permitted Use

[l Dev. Officer Discretionary

[l Discretionary Use (MPC)

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Pernﬁ%pp. IMay-18-12 _

(



ol L L) \
ZzZ A=A TN
T

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT  aspication _/3-0°-0 £
Rl /¥ 03060

In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following
information, where relevant:

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper.

c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the
manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable.

A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal
has been determined.

If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit
ceases to be valid.

Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application.

This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands.

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcliff Building and Development
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.l.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618.

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer)

Approved O Approved with Condition(s) O Refused O

Conditions
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report)

Issuing Officers Name:

Issuing Officer’s signature

Date of Issue:
Date of Decision:

2/
- . @02
Date Permit Fee Pmd:% Payment Method [ Cash Ap’ Cheque O Debit

Permit Fees: $ /. Receipt # ﬂ '7 2

F: Development/Current Forms/Development PernB'(‘fspp. /May-18-12



“Everyone Learning Together”

Prairie Rose
SCHOOL DIVISION NO.8

918 - 2nd Avenue « Dunmore, Alberta « T1B 0K3
Ph: (403) 527-5516 « Fax: (403) 528-2264 « www.prrd.ab.ca

July 4, 2013

Mr. Brian Stehr

Development Officer - Town of Redcliff
Box 40, #1 - 3 St. NE

Redcliff, Alberta TOJ 2P0

Dear Sir:
Re: Attached Development Permit:

Prairie Rose School Division No. 8 intends to use the property at 102 — 4 St. NE (Plan 117V, Blk. 108, Lot 1,2,3) as a
Redcliff Outreach School and possible CTS space for Parkside School. The building would be renovated to create
two classrooms and possibly three small offices. The garage area of the building would be used as a CTS shop

space. We expect the junior high CTS program would consist of construction and fabrication modules, and it would
be housed completely within the building.

The school is expecting an initial enrolment of 20 students but it could expand to as many as 60 once it is
established. Students from Parkside School, taking CTS classes, would be in addition to this figure.

The school would operate from 8 AM until possibly 9 PM daily, Monday to Friday, during the school year. During

the day, many of the students would be bused to the school, so buses would be arriving in the morning and again
later in the afternoon. The size of the buses would depend on where the students live and which route goes past
their homes. This operation would be similar to what is done at our other schools in Redcliff except that the scale
would be quite small because of the smaller number of students.

There would be 3 staff members in the Outreach program. The three offices would house an additional 3 Family
School Liaison Workers. These 6 staff members would require parking, which is available on the east side of the
building.

There is a small grassed area on the south side of the building and it may be fenced in for outdoor play space.
However, because of the size, students would walk (supervised) to the nearby park for most of their outdoor play.

The exterior of the building and grounds requires repairs and maintenance. Besides a fence on the south side, we
may consider installing an underground sprinkler system. The brick face on three sides requires repair.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
K/Mm« 74‘7
Brian Frey

Maintenance Supervisor

55



RN




Fd.l.
at Fence Corner

24.46

Fd. No Mk.
Fence
Re-est by Plan 821 0827

4 STREET NE

Adjacent Residence
Eaves Encroach
onto Lot 3 by
as much as 0.55m

Fd. No Mk.
House Corner

X
Re-est byProportion °\J"—\

423-1-

Overhang

Fd. No Mk.

Under Concrete

\
e
\l?/h/ )
\/a,, 0>
=T 7.

Lot 41
Plan 821 0827

03.
<
Jo

07.
3
50,

\

~

179°45'15"
13.09

Lot 20

Fd.l. Posts

Both were Disturbed
Re-est by Plan 821 0827

@

PUL 42

Fd. NoMk. Plan 821 0827

Fence

S

Lot 19

Block 108

Lot 8

Lot 7
Plan 1117 V

Lot 33

LANE

Lot 34

Lot6

129.49
15"

Lot 35
Plan 1117 V

Lot5

Adjacent Residence \ |
0.58m eave

Lot 4

I’ Adjacent Residence
Eaves Encroach
onto Lot 3 by

as much as 0.53m

| 39.59

89°44'50"

Lot 36

45'

Power
Box v
TR

1

2]
u3
-

1.59f v

0.05m Overhang

Lot3

Lot 37

Fd.No Mk.
. Re-est by Proportion

0.19m Wide
Brick Wall

9 X

Town Sidewalk

=<

=
O™
2
n

Tk
N

Block 108

o Flag Pole
Plan 1117 V

overhang

L

e VX [AR

, overhang

Driveway <

.5_33-../
: 0o
0 &

o

NES

0.05m Overhang

Lot 38

Lot 43 Lot 44
Plan 071 0983

R/W Plan |071 0254

39.58

Assumed 269°45'40" i o

4

. Town Sidewalk ,

1 AVENUE NE

5 8TREET RE

LANE 7/

——

ALBERTA LAND SURVEYOR'S )
REAL PROPERTY REPORT

ERCEERTY PREPARED FOR
Lots 1-3 Inclusive, Block 108 Plan 1117 V. Town of Red(cliff
MUNICIPAL ADDRESS #102 4 Street SE

Redcliff, AB
#1 3rd Street N.E.
Redcliff, AB

Certificate of Title No.: 771 161 832

Date of Title Search: January 31, 2013 Date of Survey: February 5, 2013 to February 16, 2013

PURPOSE

This Report has been prepared for the benefit of the property owner, subsequent owners and any of their agents for the

purpose of a land conveyance, support of a subdivision application, a mortgage application and a submittal fo the
municipality for a compliance certificate.

This document is not valid unless it bears an original signature (in biue ink) and a Focus Surveys Limited Partnership
permit stamp (in red ink).

Copying of this Report is permitted only for the benefit of the parties named herein.

Where applicable, registered easements and utility rights-of-way affecting the extent of the Property have been
shown on this plan.

Unless shown otherwise, property corner markers have not been placed during the survey for this Report.

This Report should not be used to establish property boundaries due to the risk of misinterpretation or
measurement error by the user.

The information shown on this Real Property Report reflects the status of this Property as of the date of survey only.
Users are encouraged to have the Real Property Report updated for future requirements.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that this report and related survey were prepared and performed under my personal supervision and in

accordance with the Manual of Standard Praclice of the Alberta Land Surveyor's Assaciation and supplements thereto. |
am of the opinion that:

1. The plan illustrates the boundaries of the property, the improvements as defined in Part D, Section 8.5 of the

Alberta Land Surveyor's Association's Manual of Standard Practice, registered easements and rights-of-way affecling the
extent of the title to the property.

2. Theimprovements are entirely within the boundaries of the property.

3. No visible encroachments exist on the property from any improvements situated on an adjoining property, except

the adjacent residence eaves which encroach by as much as 0.55m onto Lot 3.

4. No visible encroachments exist on registered easements or rights-of-way affecting the extent of property.

Note: The property is subject to the following surface impact considerations:
- None

Dated at Calgary, Alberta

February 20, 2013
~

/" Awberta Land Surveyor
Tyler R. Robinson

LEGEND
1. All measurements are expressed in metres and decimals thereof.

2. Measurements shown to a building or an improvement are perpendicular or radial to the property boundary and
relate to the outside face, unless shown otherwise.

w

. Statutory iron posts found and used to determine the boundaries of the subject
parcel shown thus sttt 5 ) )

. The boundaries of the subject parcel are Shown thuS  ssme—
Survey monuments found countersunk denoted c.s.
. Eaves are dimensioned from the outside face of fascia to siding.

. All fences are within 0.20m of the properly line unless otherwise
noted and shown thus ahogen s Dl e

8. Radial bearings are indicated thus — _ __ _ __ __ __ (R)
0 5 10 20 30 40 metres
S SCALE: 1:400

" SURVEYED BY: RS
Medicine Hat, Alberta

302, 623 - 4 Street SE
Phone: 403-527-3707
Fax: 403-526-0321

DRAWN BY LFIAS

CHECKED BY: IE

FOCUS

JOB NUMBER: 010042263

Focus Surveys 2013 @

57



\" GREE THE PRAIRIES

TOWN OF REDCLIFE
PUBLIC SERVICES DERPARTMENT

- REDCLIFF POLICE STATION
1996 RENOVATION PROJECT

DRAWING 101 SITE PLAN & ARCHITECTURAL RENOVATIONS

102 FILOORING PLAN VIEW 4
103 CEILING PLAN VIEW ‘ 5
104 ELECTRICAL

105 PLUMBING AND HVAC

FILEC C\KETH\POUCE\POLCE.DNG




Construct new locker/shower room from east end

of Room 118. See plumbing specifications.
Install new two unit over/under single width metal locker
unit, approx. 300wide x 450deep x 1700high. Base of

unit to be 75 mm above bench top.

=

Relocate ex. counter and bulkhead. Provide matching end panel

Remove ex. counter.
Patch and Paint Wall

Close ex. opening in wali.
Patch and paint to match.

General Office

closure at window where visible.

Relocate electrical door latch button to be similar €

to ex. location.

NCO 1/C Office

1 I

Y

17

]

Male W/R

_'_4

810
—s | [
Female W/R

(i2o]

 Female Locker/shower]

Install new cedar bench to match existing Men’s bench.
t1—Install new 810x2100 HMF and solid wood door to match existing.

NORTH

Mechanical Room

Patch and paint.
Remove ex. lock-up area. Construct new walls |e=———2.90m approx. ——e={
: c/w HMD and frame. See specifications. 1 *
e Y.
We-a‘_ns mﬁ; Jonitor_Storage

Secure Interview Room

’IS_I:|

Bregth Test Room

1.00m

S ERERdxzxy|

(/]

,_—— Construct new walls to 2400mm height.
Ceiling to be 38xB9 SPF @ 400 OC c/w
+— 1.00ndrywall. Cover ceiling joists with 20 mm
standard grade T&G plywood.

Install new 915x2100 HMD ond frame.

Sgature
hte Mot 18/

PERMIT NUMBER! P 5554
The Assoclation of Professional Engineers,
Geologists and Geophystcists of Alberta

Public Services Department

Site Plan & Architectural Renovations

PLAN VIEW 152
DETAILS AS SHOWN

FILE: CAKETH\POKE\POLCEDNG

[5] o ] \
t T 1 ¥ n . L
Counter T ﬂ ! ‘ﬁf
e—L N Provide new walls 1q above /' ) f
e = ex. cefing grid elevatiag, < TRelocate ex. door and frame
=7 Shift Supenv o5 shown. Patch and paint. g:ver General Office
L L pervisor W Interview Room Fos & File Storage
114 /Constmct new closet c/w sheive
_ and 6'—0° wood bi—fold doofs.|
L Recepton < Relocolefdo% to NE
Z \, comner of office. Multi—Puy
102 Patch—and--paint (Pofode)m
—= R
- Remove ex. bulkheagt to /Kdocde ex.door and frome ight Exhibits oom
8 ollow for raised cefiing. —_| ga'ntzlre"t"“" latch fied ‘c';m iy Polc [nz] Bay 1 Bay 2 Bay 3
i A muni icing
el ] | Meeting Room Renive ex| wall and construct new walls
—+ Vestibute ' : using) salvaged door and frame from Rm [1H0. g . . , .
) Savoged 9152100
- Victim Services W /Rdicapped '
1.50 m—e
< ’ 103 ---—-- Salvage ex. door and re Exhibits
—+ Remove ex. security grille \( frame for reuse in Rm 111. 5
- é from window. AN - @
. ! | ] ‘ i
S | L et ..
T Remove ex. washroom fixtures
" f‘ _— . and wall and reconfigure as handicapped - = 0.65m approx.
j A e \ facility. See spec nofes in plumbing.
Remove ex. conc. walk and construct S ped h L
new conc. walk to ramp to entrance slab. F \ ; ! £ . . .
€ \ I | ; | — |
§ H
fa— 2.00m ——»
Install 0.8 mm galvanized sheet metol to
|§ height of 3000 to hinder cﬁmﬁng.N
[=— 2.00m
Install new RCMP sign box and sign boards as supplied by
Town of Redcliff.
Remove existing sign base and frame. Dispose of off-site.
Issue | DATE REMARKS [y REVISION DATE | BY
1 DRAWN:  KP ~ DATE:  Nov 8/96
o | e v eces Redcliff Police Station ==
PERMIT TO PRACTICE ey .
TOWN LIFF . . DRAVING. 11
Town of Redclifif o 1996 Renovation Project Tesue

(RS TR

R

(=

!

A
3
et

ORI

i

TR et AL N



ERILI

Flooring Seneral Notes:

Carpet

Vinyl Flooring

Painted

NORTH

ey
v

R
B ot

]

1. Remove all existing carpet and clean floor substrate. ’
2. Insoll new carpeting as direct giue down jute backed as per specs.
3. Install rew vinyl to match existing to remain. Colour to be complimentary.
4. Paint exposed concretc where indicated with cxaoxy floor paint.
S Clean all areas t~ remain and make good any domaged sectors.
1ssue|  pate REMARKS REVISION DATE | BY )
T e o Redeliff Police Statlon et
PERMIT TO PRACTICE
TOWN OF4RI FF DESIGN. kP . . DRAWING: 102
Town of Redcliff o 1996 Renovation Project T
Public Services Department |.,.... |Flooring Plan View & Schedules

DETAILS AS SHOWN

FILE: C\KETH\POUCE\POLICEDWG.

60




NORTH

i8]
)
I [ 7
| Rl SRS
FLLLLLU oo cain 17 SR
[CCCCE] d : \
SKXXLZA vy Wt cag ) /
2 XXX/Z check ons.
-.._\_\_I_l_l_l_-  — — -‘ r
I . A ; ; ‘
General Notes: Y M _LLLtLLL% (4]
o L[ CCCCEL L Cs 7
1. Peplace all broken ceiling tiles. 1 T T I A A A
2. Place all new tiles in some rcom and use i Ll e Lt B
Sflva%ed tiles to fill in remoainder of ceiling L bbb osr ! ) 113
3 ;:qull er!r:;v T-8ar grid to allow for proper LLLL-L_—LL-L-|—|— B A 5
irstallation of HVAC grilles cnd lighting fixtures. |LL LGIOZ A O O 0 | e o
4. Install nex drywall ceilings to the spec:fications YW O A VO B
in the RCMP Fit U{) Standerds. Check eoch |E|C tLL_LL_t l_!__!_:_!_}_.l_!__l_l_l_. _Ll_l_
room’s requirements. B
CCCCCCCCCTEECERTEEEECH
AN EERERES m (2
;:77 130 bst] (2]
101 \_J X X
R
———— ] 5
XA 111
1ssue| Date REMARKS REVISION DATE | BY
R DRAWN kP DATE: Nov 8/96
e n | ww e |l e T P e Redcliff Police Station e~
DESIGN. kP DRAVING' 103
AR bl vV v L Town of Redcliff ey 1996 Renovation Project s
11 PERMIT NUMBER: P 5554 e »
J% § | E Public Services Department |...... |Celing Plan View

DETAILS AS SHOWN

FILE: C\KETH\POLCE\POUCEDWG

61




E3 Install 2 tube rl ted
R oV |_| irtll new 2 ke suoe o
V
©

REEE

hardwie

d smoke detect Install sclvaged light from Room 128.

Install new
J ng _ / N NORTH
@ - toll GFl outl ex box. @

ﬁ 2 Tube FL
Instell door button ond duplex recept. f

below counter top as per existing.

<
aq*
B

128

%

| — | |
B
<
G

127

1
\\5 S Install new 2 tube sugface munt k
wrap oround fiouresgént fistune.
S
Llnstull RCMP supplied penitentiary light
on east wall. Salvage existing light forNi nitc;r

Room 129.

ErANT

—

Retocate as e yired, all lights
for new T-8ar ceiling

(5]
oy M I1 5 | L(/Q'Rdme ex. Switch . '/
V= Y o

Relocate as required, all lights
for new T-Bar ceiling, —

w N

i : 5
l Miﬂ Install 24+15A dedicated circuits each ;!

with twh|duplex recept.

% g

W'J I _ AMML @J@/@]@

01 j ‘ pare to west,
\—:T%

N

-@Qéw
5

131

B

— Tt il A _ , T { R
i . valence light and Install new surface mounted 1200mm
Instail exterior telepaone outlet at standord Remove ex. vl ph ;
heigh: for installotion of phene supplied by RCMP. N incandescent fight base. fwin tube flourescent fixture.
Run conduit on surface from north side of wing \
wall and core through wall io recess bos into \
the south side face of the wall. Conduit to be \\ B
homerun back to mechanical room punel board. \ f } f i == }
|I| Ex 8C0x600 Floursscent Light Fixture
(2Mube F.
.E .
© . Incondescent Pot fignt H EI J[ ) I j T I l’
\. Incandesce q @ New Smoke Detector ( Hard Wired ) 5 e(; r|(;(-] (]r]( e ep lone
£ Joor Loich Control Buon S Light Switch S
4~ NJZ-. Nen.Telephone .Outlet . . . §
[N
@ New Computer Outlet
&  Duplex Receptacle
€  GFf Duplex Receptacle @

Install new conc piers 300 dio. x 1200 deep for new sign.
Run U/G PVC conduit and power to centre of north pier
to tie into the existing outside light on entrance wing wall.

Electrical General Notes:

1. Remove all electrical circuits from walls being removed. Terminate in ceiling space c/w juncton boy. Run counduit tight to building comer and along the top of

2. Salvage push Sotton assembly from Room 110 ond turn over to owner. the wall to minimize visibility.

3. Relocote lights in T-Bar ceilings where walls have been odjusted in order to dalance the lighting feveis.

4. Install new cover plates 01 all dupiex receptacles ond switches. White in colour in main office arza and =] . . .
colour 0 motch existing in gorage areo. Install nuw RCMP sign box and sign boards as supplied oy

5. Check and reolace lighting ballasts as required to provide flicker free lighting. Town of Redcliff.

6. Replace il lighting tubes as required.

7. Clean and recondition ali lighting fixtures as required.

ISSUE] mATE REMARKS NI REVISION DATE | BY
1| MV15/35 | mSUED FOR TOWIR LA

- ey Redcliif Police Statfon =3
PERMIT 10 PRACTICE

TOWN 0 DESIGNs  KP

sowtre G Town of Redeliff e 1996 Renovation Project —
FERUIT NMBER, P 5354 Public Services Department Electrical — Plan View

Geologlsts and Geopayskisls of Albers PLAN VIEW 150
s of Py s 0f 5 DETAILS AS SHOWN

104

FILE C\KETH\POUCE\POLCE.DWG

62




Install new supply air duct c/w grill
for new shower room from Room 118.

NORTH )

~—Install new 900x3DQ white fibreglass shower unit.
Provide commercipl |grade, single knob shower vaive

c/w scald protectiop device.
Cut & cap abandoned lines — /
when counter is removed. g

Install new floor drig.

J_©O

L 120
\

== Renovate-ex vanity to Suit new door opemng. 1

Ingltlall ?ew supply.roiv ond R/A ducts c/w Tie in new supply air duct o/ gl -
/ : rilles for new ceiling.
g s ; from Room 128. No R/A reqd. -

| @E — Instoll SS Toile:/Sink Unit
Supplied by RCMP. Requires Es
| »X 1 & C water. :

1= A N

I
I
L

[BXN-
\\

LT

einstall ex. ducts and grilles for new T—Bar Ceilings. Instoll new recessed tissue dispenser. o
:: Relocate garbage recept and towel dispenser. g
Relocote ex napkin dispenser to handicapped
F\AC Generai Notes: L . . . Wosh Rooir 109, B |
1. Replace dll broken grilles and ducts. / 124 1
2. Clean and ooint as necessary <l grilles. Relocate as necessory, exist. b
3. {lew grilles to te similar lo existing units. O/H unit heater to allow construction -
4. Ciean and vacum ail ducts and furnaces. L of Room 129. -
5. Replace ali mechanical filters.
6. Relocote all ducts and grilies to suit new ceilings. -113 X
7. Co-ordinate wark with drywall trades in 'se.w:ure9 aregs. -
Follow procedures in the RCMP Fit Up Standards. Check ' ’ = ' ) ' N
each room’s requirements. 3
Piumbing General Notes: £ T
\ 3
. Clean and reconditicn all fivtures as required. J \ 3
2. Handicapped fixtures to meet provincial standards. \ -
3. Cut and cap lines to be adandoned. 12 @ s
4. Saw cut concrete floor to tie new fixtures to Reinstall ex garbage receot " -
existng sonitary fines. enstall ex ge receot, 132 : g
5. Co—ord?nate wor?k with drywa]l trades in “secure’ oreas. tovel dispenser, soap dispen w @ o i
Follox procedures in the RCMP Fit Up Standards. Check ond toilet tissue dispenser. Move ex. |dupply & R/A ducts c/w grilles for Rogm{ 112. [
each room’s requirements. RS
—— \J
It !l It [ \
Install salvaged napkin dispenser. \ :
Install new supply & R/A ducts c/w grilles for Room 11 3
Move ex. supply & R/A ducts c/w grilles for Room 110. A
o ;
] f I = - ] A
=
i
i
38
B
FS
g
&
]
E
issue|  maTE REMARKS NO. REVISION DATE | BY. A KP R un ﬁ P [m Sﬁ@ ﬂ DATE: Nov 8/96
1 NV 1 SSUD R TEOER [ JTS— “
y er%v&Tn}uRpRAc}-lcE m:t:rrf:t:ncr:n- xP ed @ @@ ﬁ @Im SHEET 1 OF 5
P SIGN. KP DRAVING 105
\ ture 1t i s
NN Town of Redcliff o 1996 Renovation Project =
PERMIT NUMBER! P 5554 P bun ﬁ .. H H
e tobon of Profensomt oo ublic Services D p@rﬁm@m Plumbing and HVAC Plan View
Geologists ono Geaphysicists of ~lbe~ta PLAN VIEV 150 ]
DETAILS AS SHIWN %
FILE: CAKETH\POCE\POLCEDNG {E

63



	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Development Permit Ads
	June Minutes
	TriVentures Background Report
	TriVentrues Photos
	TriVentures consolidation maps
	Sunquest Growers LUB Application
	Sunquest Large Plans
	Sunquest Titles
	Sunquest Parking Plan
	Sunquest Titles (2)
	Prairie Rose SD #8 Background
	RPB (former RCMP bldg)



